champlin

0i1 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: w. A. Gressett

Re : (C-125 Gas Well Shut-In Pressure Report
State "36" No. 1, Unit L, Sec. 36,
T-21-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Champlin has received a notice that the subject report is delinquent
(copy attached). On October 11, 1977 Champlin submitted Forms C-103,
C-105 and a letter requesting exemption from the test (copies attached).
Although the well's performance has improved since the writing of the
letter, the well is still not performing normally. During the week
ending November 4, 1977 the well averaged 332 MCF gas per day and 8
BWPD. A chlorides check on November 1, 1977 indicated the water was
styll “"load”. The well nas improved to the point thai it uniceds the
water daily and no longer has to be blown to the atmosphere weekly.

By letter dated 28 October, 1977, Champlin requested an exception to
0CC Rule 112-A-6-C for the well until the well stabilizes. For the
reasons stated in the previous correspondence, Champlin respectfully
requests that the State "36" Well No. 1 Morrow also be exempted from
the shut-in pressure survey.

Yours very truly,

CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY

(/flé/c/Zfog_,/

K. Y. Lewis
District Engineer
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Attachments

Champlin Petroleurnm Company
300 Wilco Building

Midland, Texas 79701
915/682-3775



